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May 16, 2022 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Waiver  
No. 21-1192, Day & Zimmermann NPS, Inc. v. Waters 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On behalf of Petitioner Day & Zimmermann NPS, Inc. in the above-captioned 
case, Petitioner waives the 14-day waiting period for filing a reply.  See Rule 
15.5.  Petitioner requests that the Court distribute the Petition on May 17, 2022 
for consideration at the June 2, 2022 conference. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ David B. Salmons  
David B. Salmons 
 

 

cc (via email): Michael A. Josephson 
 


